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SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
May 10, 2001, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain polyethylene
terephthalate yarn or products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 10,
13, 14, 16, or 17 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,630, 976 and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Honeywell
International Inc. 101 Columbia Road,
Morristown, NJ 07962—-2245.

(b) The respondent is the following
company alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Hyosung Corporation, 450 Kongduk-
dong, Mapo-gu, Seoul 121-020, Korea.

(c) T. Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Debra Morriss is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the

facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: May 10, 2001.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01-12480 Filed 5-16—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Proposed Prospective
Purchaser Agreement Pursuant to the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability
Act of 1980 and the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act

In accordance with the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended by the
Superfund Amendments and
Reauthorization Act of 1986
(“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. 9601-9675, and
section 7003 of the Solid Waste Disposal
Act, commonly referred to as the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act of 1976, as amended by the
Hazardous and Solid Waste
Amendments of 1984 (“RCRA”), 42
U.S.C. 6973, notice is hereby given of
the execution of a proposed prospective
purchaser agreement (‘‘Purchaser
Agreement”’), associated with a
commercial property located in
Waynesboro, Virginia and presently
owned by Genicom, Inc. (“Site”). The
Purchaser Agreement has been executed
by the Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”), the Department of Justice, and
the prospective purchaser, Solutions
Way Management of Huntington, West
Virginia.

Genicom is a debtor in bankruptcy
which has liquidated all of its assets
other than certain accounts receivable,
causes of action and the Site. Since
entering bankruptcy in March, 2000,
Genicom has continued to comply with
a unilateral administrative order
(“UAQ”) issued against it by EPA in
1990 under Section 3008(h) of RCRA, 42
U.S.C. 6928(h), with the financial
assistance of a former owner of the Site.
In the near future, Genicom will have no
remaining assets to continue its
compliance efforts. Solutions Way
Management is the only entity that has
shown any substantial interest in
purchasing the Site. If the Site is not

sold to Solutions Way Management,
Genicom will seek to abandon it under
11 U.S.C. 554.

The property subject to the Purchaser
Agreement is located at Genicom Drive
in Waynesboror, adjacent to the east
side of the South River. Volatile organic
compounds, such as trichloroethene, 1,2
dicholorethene and 1,1,1
trichloroethane were released into the
environment at the Site during a period
of approximately 30 years, ending in the
1980s. As a result, soil and groundwater
at the Site have been contaminated.
Aeration is being used at the Site to
reduce or eliminate groundwater
contamination. One solid waste
management unit (“SWMU”) at the Site,
where two waste lagoons were formerly
located, has been capped and is
regulated under a closure permit that
was issued in 1999 by the
Commonwealth of Virginia’s
Department of Environmental Quality. It
is expected that a permanent remedy for
the Site will be proposed within a
period of a few months.

Under the terms of the Purchaser
Agreement, the purchaser will inspect
and maintain the cap for the SWMU
referred to above, maintain records at
the Site, be responsible for Site security,
and submit detailed work, sampling and
analytical plans to EPA in any instance
were it proposes to develop the Site. In
return, the purchaser will receive a
covenant not to sue under Sections 106
and 107 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9606 and
9607, and Sections 3008(h) and 7003 of
the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA”), 42 U.S.C.
6928(h) and 6973. Since EPA has
incurred no CERCLA response costs at
the facility to date, the purchaser will
not be making a cash payment in the
United States.

DATES: Comments must be submitted on
or before May 30, 2001. Comments
should be submitted to Region III, U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, 1650
Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103,
ATTN: Kathleen Root, Esq. The
Agency’s response to any comments
received will be available for public
inspection at the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Region III, 1650
Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.
AVAILABILITY: The proposed Purchaser
Agreement and additional background
information relating to the proposed
Purchaser Agreement are available for
public inspection at the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency,
Region III, 1650 Arch Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19103. A copy of the
proposed Purchaser Agreement may be
obtained from Suzanne Canning, U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency,
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Regional Docket Clerk (3RC00), 1650
Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.
Comments should reference the
“Genicom RCRA Site Prospective
Purchaser Agreement” and “EPA Docket
No. RCRA-03-2001-0272 and should be
forwarded to Suzanne Canning at the
above address.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Kathleen Root (3RC43), Sr. Assistant
Regional Counsel, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, 1650 Arch Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19103, Phone: (215)
814—-2684.

Robert Brook,

Department of Justice, Assistant Section
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environmental and Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 01-12392 Filed 5-16-01; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comment Request

ACTION: Notice of information collection
under review; Extension of a currently
approved collection; Application for
Individual Manufacturing Quota for a
Basic Class of Controlled Substance
(DEA Form 189).

The Department of Justice, Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA), has
submitted the following information
collection request for review and
clearance in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
Office of Management and Budget
approval is being sought for the
information collection listed below.
This proposed information collection
was previously published in the Federal
Register on March 13, 2001, Volume 66,
Number 49, pages 14595-14596
allowing for a 60-day public comment
period. No comments were received
during the 60-day comment period.

The purpose of this notice is to allow
an additional 30 days for public
comment until June 18, 2001. This
process is conducted in accordance with
5 CFR 1320.10. Written comments and/
or suggestions regarding the item(s)
contained in this notice, especially
regarding the estimated public burden
and associated response time, should be
directed to the Office of Management
and Budget, Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs, Attention:
Department of Justice Desk Officer,
Washington, DC 20503. Additionally,
comments may be submitted to OMB via

facsimile to (202) 395—7285. Comments
may also be submitted to the
Department of Justice (DOJ), Justice
Management Division, Information
Management and Security Staff,
Attention: Department Clearance
Officer, National Place Building, 1331
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Suite 1220,
Washington, DC 20530.

Written comments and/or suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information should address one or more
of the following four points:

1. Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
function of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

2. Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

3. Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

4. Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information

1. Type of information collection:
Extension of a currently approved
collection.

2. The title of the form/collection:
Application for Individual
Manufacturing Quota for a Basic Class
of Controlled Substance.

3. The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Department sponsoring the collection:
Form Number: DEA Form 189.
Applicable component of the
Department sponsoring the collection:
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, U.S.
Department of Justice.

4. Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract:

Primary: Business or other for-profit.
Other: None.

Abstract: Title 21, CFR, section
1303.22 requires that any person who is
registered to manufacture any basic
class of controlled substance listed in
Schedule I or Il and who desires to
manufacture a quantity of such class
must apply on DEA Form 189 for a
manufacturing quota for such quantity
of such class.

5. An estimate of the total number of
respondents, responses and the amount
of time estimated for an average
respondent to respond/reply annually:
30 respondents, 263 responses, .5 hour
per response. A respondent may submit
multiple responses. A respondent will
take an estimate of 30 minutes to
complete each form.

6. An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: 131.5 annual burden hours.

Public comments on this proposed
information collection are strongly
encouraged.

If additional information is required
contact: Mr. Robert B. Briggs, Clearance
Officer, United States Department of
Justice, Information Management and
Security Staff, Justice Management
Division, National Place Building, 1331
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Suite 1220,
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: May 13, 2001.
Robert B. Briggs,

Department Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 01-12454 Filed 5-16—01; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Pension and Welfare Benefits
Administration

114th Full Meeting of the Advisory
Council on Employee Welfare and
Pension Benefits Plans; Notice of
Meeting

Pursuant to the authority contained in
Section 512 of the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), 29
U.S.C. 1142, the 114th open meeting of
the full Advisory Council on Employee
Welfare and Pension Benefit Plans will
be held Tuesday, June 12, 2001, in
Conference Room N-5437 A-C, U.S.
Department of Labor Building, 200
Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington,
DC 20210.

The purpose of the meeting, which
will begin at 1 p.m. and end at
approximately 3:30 p.m., is for members
to be updated on activities of the
Pension and Welfare Benefits
Administration and for chairs of this
year’s working groups to provide
progress reports on their individual
study topics.

Members of the public are encouraged
to file a written statement pertaining to
any topics the Council may be studying
during 2001 by submitting 20 copies on
before June 4, 2001 to Sharon Morrissey,
Executive Secretary, ERISA Advisory
Council, U.S. Department of Labor,
Suite N-5677, 200 Constitution Avenue,
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